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Bailado, Gilbert

From: Bailado, Gilbert

Sent:  Tuesday, March 07, 2006 8:31 AM

To: Hayashi, Norman

Subject: RE: Vérbal Interpretation per Tax Map Key 2-8-15: 19, Honomu, North Hilo, Hawaii

Norman - Thanks for the information. | made the changes to my GIS data layer specific to this TMK number
based on the pdf files sent by Fred. | will update this data layer on the ArcExplorer and ArcGIS project files
perhaps this weekend. FYI, these types of updates can only be done when no one is on the program (i.e. after
working hours or during the weekends). If you should need this updated data layer sooner, let me know and I'll try
to accommodate you. Thanks.

From: Hayashi, Norman

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2006 3:47 PM

To: Bailado, Gilbert

Subject: FW: Verbal Interpretation per Tax Map Key 2-8-15: 19, Honomu, North Hilo, Hawaii

For your information. | asked LUC for interpretation cause | couldn’t determine the where the
Conservation/Agricultural District boundaries were.

From: Fred Talon [mailto:FTalon@dbedt.hawaii.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2006 3:13 PM

To: Hayashi, Norman

Cc: Anthony Ching

Subject: Verbal Interpretation per Tax Map Key 2-8-15: 19, Honomu, North Hilo, Hawaii

Norman:

We think your talking about 2-8-15: 19, not (3) 2-8-13: 19, because we can not find (3) 2-8-73: 19 on the
tax maps.

We attached 2 "pdf" file that depicts the subject parcel and State Land Use (SLU) District boundaries. The
SLU map with parcel data and Agricultural / Conservation Districts is not to scale. The blow up of portion
of the SLU official map H-65, USGS Papaikou is also not to scale.

If you require clarification or further assistance please feel free to contact our office at 808-587-3822.

Mahalo

Fred Talon

State Land Use Commission

Phone: (808) 587-3822

Fax:  (808) 587-3827

E-Mail: ftalon@dbedt.hawaii.gov or luc@dbedt.hawaii.gov
Website: http://luc.state.hi.us

3/7/2006
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